Georgia Department of Natural Resources

205 Butler Street, S.E., East Floyr wer, Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Lonice C. Barrett, Commissioner
Harold F. Reheis, Director
Environmental Protection Division

7 Juy2, 199 e

Big Canoe Property Owners Association
Wolfscratch Village
Big Canoe, GA 30413 i” ,,,,é}

SUBJECT: Lake Petit Dam
Pickens County

Gentlemen:

On March 20, 1996 our staff conducted the annual inspection on your dam and several
major deficiencies were found. In our follow-up letter of April 15, 1996 we gave you a time
line for notifying us of an engineer being hired and the submission of the engineer’s plans
to correct these deficiencies.

Since both the deadlines for your notifying our office of an engineer being selected

and said engineer submitting his plans have passed, we must wonder where the project
stands?

Please respond by July 15, 1996 in writing giving us a status up-date and an
anticipated time line for correction of the deficiencies on your dam.

If you should have any questions, please contact this office at 404/362-2678.

Sincgrely,

immons Watts, P. E.
Principal Environmental Engineer
Safe Dams Program
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